From: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)" <abridy @uidaho.edu>

To: llana Rubel <IRubel@fenwick.com>

Cc: "Adams, Mark (marka@uidaho.edu)" <marka@uidaho.edu>, "Schumacher, Randi
(randi.schumacher@vandals.uidaho.edu)"

<randi.schumacher@vandals.uidaho.edu>, "Stott, Jordan (stot2975@vandals.uidaho.edu)"
<stot2975@vandals.uidaho.edu>

Subject: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code Copyright Provisions

Date: February 4, 2015 at 8:31:28 AM PST

Here’s the missing third attachment: the policy rationale for the proposed amendments.
Sorry about that.

From: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:30 AM

To: 'llana Rubel'

Cc: Adams, Mark (marka@uidaho.edu); Schumacher, Randi
(randi.schumacher@vandals.uidaho.edu); 'Jordan Stott'

Subject: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code Copyright Provisions

Dear llana,

Attached are the first fruits of Randi and Jordan’s work on the Idaho Code project.
Please let me know what else we can do for you.

All the best,

Annemarie

Annemarie Bridy

Professor | University of Idaho College of Law

Affiliate Scholar|Stanford Law School Center for Internet and Society
Publications | Freedom to Tinker|LinkedIn | Twitter
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http://www.uidaho.edu/law/faculty/annemariebridy
https://cyberlaw.stanford.edu/about/people/annemarie-bridyC:/Users/abridy/Documents/Aereo
http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/cf_dev/AbsByAuth.cfm?per_id=630766
https://freedom-to-tinker.com/blog/abridy
http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=25834807&trk=tab_proC:/Users/abridy/Documents/California%20Health%20Care%20Foundation%20Consulting
https://twitter.com/AnnemarieBridy
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